

RE: Provincial Support Agreement | Meeting with OFA, OPCD, Energy, TD and Blakes

From: "ASHBOURNE, STEPHEN" <stephen.ashbourne@blakes.com>
To: "Gavaris, Hresa (OFA)" <hresa.gavaris@ofina.on.ca>, "Devine, James (OFA)" <james.devine@ofina.on.ca>, "Yep, Carlos (OFA)" <carlos.yep@ofina.on.ca>, "Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)" <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "He, Gavin (OFA)" <gavin.he@ofina.on.ca>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Strathy, Anna (OFA)" <anna.strathy@ofina.on.ca>, "Hanslep, Malle (MOF)" <malle.hanslep@ontario.ca>, "Whitfield, Tobias P. (MOF)" <tobias.whitfield@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>, susan.thompson@tdsecurities.com, "McKinlay, Tom (ENERGY)" <tom.mckinlay@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "JACKSON, ADAM" <adam.jackson@blakes.com>, maharukh.hilloowala@tdsecurities.com
Cc: "Laing, Mark" <mark.laing@tdsecurities.com>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 22 Jun 2017 18:26:39 -0400
Attachments: 23148306-vpdf-Term Sheet - Provincial Support Agreement - May 12.PDF (181.08 kB); 23148306-v7-Term Sheet - Provincial Support Agreement - May 12.DOCX (29.6 kB)

Hi. Here is a revised version of the Term Sheet, including to reflect the comments discussed at our meeting this morning. Please pass on any final comments at your earliest opportunity. I will be travelling tomorrow, so please be sure to copy in my colleague, Adam Jackson (adam.jackson@blakes.com), in any response. Thanks very much, Steve

Stephen R. Ashbourne
Partner
stephen.ashbourne@blakes.com
Dir: 416-863-3086

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Hresa Gavaris [<mailto:Hresa.Gavaris@ofina.on.ca>]

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Hresa Gavaris; James Devine; Carlos Yep; Ken Kandeepan; Ronald Kwan; Gavin He; Gadi Mayman; Anna Strathy; Malle Hanslep (MOF); Tobias P. Whitfield (MOF); ASHBOURNE, STEPHEN; Steen Hume (CAB); Hilary Cox (ENE); Carolyn Calwell (MCSS); 'Susan.Thompson@tdsecurities.com'; Tom McKinlay (MAG); Scott Nelms (ENERGY); 'cindy.veinot@ontario.ca'; 'sarah.hosick@ontario.ca'; JACKSON, ADAM
Cc: Laing, Mark

Subject: Provincial Support Agreement | Meeting with OFA, OPCD, Energy, TD and Blakes

When: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Executive Boardroom, 14th Floor, 1 Dundas Street West

CM teleconference 416-406-5763 or 1-866-596-5280 p/c 9763326#

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP
199 Bay Street, Suite 4000, Toronto ON M5L 1A9
Tel: 416-863-2400 Fax: 416-863-2653
blakes.com | [Twitter](#) | [Unsubscribe](#)

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP | Barristers & Solicitors | Patent & Trade-mark Agents

This email communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return email and delete this communication and any copy immediately. Thank you.

L'information paraissant dans ce message électronique est CONFIDENTIELLE. Si ce message vous est parvenu par erreur, veuillez immédiatement m'en aviser par téléphone ou par courriel et en détruire toute copie. Merci.

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.